“LEGAL”

The NYT claims that Jim Comey agreed that
waterboarding was legal. But that’s not what
they show. Rather, they show that Jim Comey
probably agreed that waterboarding did not
violate 18 USC 2340-2340A, which is just one of
the laws that govern torture in this country.


https://www.emptywheel.net/2009/06/07/legal/

